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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
W

On behalf of the Board of Direcrors (the "Board"), I am honoured to
present the annual report of Luk Fook Holdings {Internarional) Limired
("the Company”), together with its subsidiaries (collectively referred to
as the “Group”), for the year ended 31st March 1999,

Review of Operations and Prospects

Most businesses in Hong Kong experienced a difficult 1998/99. However,
Luk Fook Group achieved satisfactory results during that period.

Financial Results

Turnover was HK$1,444,713,000; representing a 16.9% decrease
compared with HEKS$1,738,242,000 of last year. Operating profic
excluding exceprional item fell by 49.2% ro HK544.060,000. Profic
atrributable to shareholders amounred ro abour HES40.680,000 (1998:
HEK$78,028,000), down 47.9%. Earnings per share were HE 8.9 cents.

Dividends

The Direcrors have propaosed a final dividend of 3 HK cents per share.
Together with the interim dividend of 2 HK cents per share already
paid, it gives a total of 5 HK cents per share for the year ended 315t
March 1999,
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
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Highlights of 1998/99

* September 1998: Established a new rerail outler in Yuen Long,

+ Seprember 1998: Successfully launched the firse éredit card in local jewellery
industry = Luk Fook Visa Card.

+  Ocrober 1998: Participared in an international jewellery exhibition - “Gems
& Jades "98" in Shanghai.

+ January 1999: Established our first presence in Tuen Mun thus expanding
the Group’s retail chain to 16 shops.

= January 1999: Commenced providing technical support 1o a jewellery recail
shop in Shanghai,

* Organised roadshows including [ EE N FEMIRSE |, 7
i 3 1]\ R A Carwalk Show! . [ BELE LB Ik
HEREE | and [AERERLEREE |

*  Co-sponsored with EPS for the lucky draw [ S B 12503 F
gl .

* Acted as the sole jewellery sponsor for Miss Hong Kong Pageanrt, Miss Asia

Pageant and Miss Chinese Pageant of Greater Toronto in Canada,
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Analysis

Given the unprecedented slump in the local economy, and the ongoing effects
of the Asian financial crisis, both the retail marker in general, and the jewellery
industry in parricular, experienced dramaric adverse changes, the like of which
had not been seen before. Martrers dereriorated further in the fall of 1998 when
a cur-throar price war was sparked by some competitors. This acrivity had an
immediate knock-on effece throughour the whole of the jewellery industry, The
situarion was exacerbated as more and more companies joined in the price war
in retaliation. The resulting severe competition spread to suppliers and resulted
in many wholesalers offering goods for direct sale o retail customers. The Group
did not take parr as it was considered thar the price war would only arouse
customers’ transient interests while heavily increasing promotion costs and
diminishing margins.

Although the Group implemented its own defensive strategy to combat the
adverse environment, the combination of keen competition and weak marker
sentiment did affect business. However, in ordér to mainain good customer

services, the Group did not lay off any employees and yer still managed ro
minimise overheads.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
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Further Expansion of Market Share in Hong Kong

Az noted, the Asian financial crisis has adversely affected Hong Kong for
more than one year. [n the past, the Group successfully survived a difficule
economy. Now ir endeavous ro safeguard its profirabilicy and also seek
opportunities to expand its marker share. The Group has planned to open
another shop in Mathan Read in Seprember 1999,

To maintain a high standard of products and services and high market
response, the Group will continue to place emphasis on product
development, employee training, promotional acriviries including
roadshows and sponsorship programmes.

Proactive Business Development in the PRC Market

In the best interests of shareholders, the Group continues to seek every
oppartunity for business development in the People’s Republic of China
(“the PRC"), which for more than a decade has been regarded as a market
sector full of opportunities. However, the PRC gold market has not yer
been opened to retailers of gold products based outside of the PRC.

During the year under review, ralks over the entrance of the PRC into
World Trade Organisation ("WTQO") were held frequently, with boch the
USA and the PRC sides viewing a successful bid as one thar would result
in more open trade pracrices — including the gold marker,

In keeping with its desire to maineain close commercial links in the PRC,
the Group provided technical support o five jewellery rerailers locared in
Guangzhou and Shanghai. These moves also enabled the Group to collec
valuable market data and information such as sales patterns and consumer
behaviour in these major PRC cicies.
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Proactive Business Development in the PRC Market (Contd)

The Group will continue to carefully review and assess the regulatory systems
and business prospects in the PRC marker.

Conclusions

The Group is confident that the worse is over and thar market sentiment can
only be improved in the coming financial year. Following appropriate policies
introduced by the HKSAR Government, the local retail market is showing signs
of recovery. In 1999/2000, when we can benefit from the new millennium and
also the good fortune of the Year of Dragon - especially favourable for marriage
and festivities — we may anticipate an increase in demand for jewellery and other
luxury goods — especially those with added value, such as items of gold. In the
PRC marker, the Group is well positioned to capiralise on business developments
as soon as the gold market opens up. Meanwhile, through continuous
improvement in both product and service qualities, the Group is fully commicred
to a prosperous 2000,

I would like to rake this opportunity to extend the Board's greatest appreciation
to all the staff working for the Group for their loyalty and enthusiasm. The
result we recorded under this difficult economic environment is a proof of the
continuous effort put by our staff. | would also like ro offer my sincere thanks to
the customers, business associates and sharcholders for their support during the
year.

On behalf of the Board
Wong Wai Sheung

Chairntan

Hong Kong, 11 th Augusc 1999

Foi A B 4 b B T 3 (D)

B v s o T 6 Ot e R A o B T A B AR BE R SRR

M &

MR FRMNEHCEBTBRG - 7 55 R E N oA EE -
BMFEHERASABEHER - FRATETBEENE - £1999/
20004 » BTRFERESHREEHRBEE - 005 TR 00H#= & 0
WEBR - FRETHIE  FREEEMERS  URESWHHIN
— K o MR B0 RARES K TR E AR A o A e AR e R 1) BRI B9 2000

-3

RAE G  FE RN R TR B - SR M
LTS - EEEMERRENESKEN  EHE TR RS

He RBEARE -HIREMOPE  ABEZGERER - EHEANRE

P SEHF o

W EA
=W
W fEhs

Fik - 19995 8A11H




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
CEV T P i

Jewellery Industry in 1998/99

Hong Kong's retail secror experienced a very difficult year in 1998 as a marked
slowdown in consumer spending was recorded. However, according to
government staristics, the number of tourists from the PRC improved during
the last 12 months ended 315t March 1999, Gold has always been a major material
for accessories and is tradicionally a symbol of wealth and pride in the Chinese
community. The Group believes thar gold will seill be the main swream for

accessories in the future.

Strategies to Increase Market Share

As mentioned in the Annual Report for 1997/98, Luk Fook aims, on the one
hand, to increase its marker share in the local jewellery sector and, on the other
hand to ensure being well-positioned for developments in the PRC market when
golden opportunities arise.
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New Products

The Group believes that many customers will be atrracted by produces of
innovative design suitable for wearing on different occasions. Wich this in mind,
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
WP B 7 B

Luk Fook is putting much effort into modernising producr designs, Besides,
Luk Fook also launched a variety of produces thar marched different festive

Luk Fook was awarded the bronze prize (braceler category) ar the “The 1999
International South Sea Pearl Jewellery Design Competition”, The Group’s design
ream will also focus on trendy designs targered ar young professionals.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Marketing
Lul Fool Visa Card

Luk Fook was the first jewellery recailer to launch a credit card

programme in Hong Kong: Cooperating with Dah Sing Bank in
Seprember 1998, the Group issued the Luk Fook Visa Card in
order to strengthen the loyaley of its VIP elients and also to bridge
the gap berween customers and the Group. The successful launch
of the Luk Fook Visa Card proves the Group’s outstanding status
in the jewellery induscry and the confidence of the financial sector

and banks have placed on the Group’s reputation.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Marketing (Cont'd)
Road Shows

Road shows are an effecrive means of improving and resting the Group’s markering
activities. Members of the general public are always potential customers. They
have also become aware of road shows frequently held by the Group in shopping
malls in highly populated areas in the HKSAR. The Group srraregically locates
road shows in these areas 10 reach across all levels of the population in different
districts of Hong Kong. In the financial year 1998/99, the Group organised
road shows in many different areas - including Shatin and Tuen Mun - and the
TESPONses WEre Very encouraging.

Promotion and Sponsorship

This year, Luk Fook continued to sponsor several beauty pageant campaigns in
Hong Kong and overseas, including Miss Hong Kong Pageant, Miss Asia Pageant,
and Miss Chinese Pageant of Greater Toronto in Canada. The sponsorship of
the campaigns is considered a very effective way ro promore the Group’s image

and status,
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Strategies to Increase Profit Margin
Cost Management

Rent Control

Rental cost is a major expenditure of the rerail indusery. Rerail outlets of prime
locarion that were once diffieult to access are now more accessible following 2
sharp decline in the property market. On the other hand, many landlords are
willing 1o lease their properties to Luk Fook at comperitive rates in order to
secure their rental income. During the year, the Group obrained significant rental
concessions from the landlords,

Inventory Control
With the assistance of the management information system in the head office,
and the computerised point-of-sales system at cach rerail outler, the management
is able ro obrain a thorough undersranding of the real-time activities at ¢ach
shop.This has proved successful in assisting the Group to keep the inventories
at satisfacrory level throughour the year.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Cost Management (Cont'd)

Promotional Cost Control

Cost-eifective promerion activities that arouse public awareness once again proved
successful. Toral promortion costs were maintained at abour 1.3% of wrnover.
Besides, the Group continued to seck out low-cost promotional and advertsing
methods to promote the brandname in Hong Kong, the PRC and overseas.

Prudent Financial Management

To cope with the adverse economic conditions, the Group continued tw adopt a
cautious financial approach. As proved successful in 1998/99, the Group will
follow the same approach in order to stay financially healthy and to respond
quickly when the macto economic environment recovers.

Strategies to Expand Cost-effectiveness

In spite of che adverse ¢conomic environment, Luk Fook opened two more retail
ouclers during rhe year, and in so doing increased rthe rotal sale floor area by
about 3,700 square feer in its rerail chain. However, the expansion was done
with arrentive financial management and in 2 prudent manner.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Allocation of Manpower and Inventories

A new retail outler means an establishment of Luk Fook presence in a new area.
Previously, the start-up cash flow requirement for a jewellery shop was very high.
However, with prudent financial policies, the extra working capiral investment
in establishing 2 new outlet can be minimized, The largest portion of the working
capital is represented by inventories which can be re-allocated flexibly from other
shops. Similarly, experienced sales swaff can be re-allocared from different shops
within the chain. These personnel are all very familiar with sales techniques and
product knowledge, both of which are of vital importance to frontline retail
operations.

Proactive Customer Reach

Brand awareness and reputarion stimulare consumer-purchasing desire, Luk Fook
fully understands rhis and considers that the introduction of brandname in a
proactive manner is essential. Thus, the Group set up new retail outlers in densely

populated areas to both attract more customers and make Luk Fook'a well-known
brandname.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Lock-in Prime Locations

The locarion of an putler is of paramount importance to a retail business. The
Group tries to seize every golden opportunity to secure outlets with high
pedestrian flows at reasonable rentals. Meanwhile, the Group will also carry our
the strategy of flexible allocation of inventories and manpower, 5o as to utilize
limired resources efficiently and to achieve the profit goal.

Well-prepared for Recovery

The retail expansion involves considerable investment. However, it also lowered
the relarive rental cost and fixed overhead for the anticipared improved business
when the economy recovers. Luk Fook is confident that its rerail business will be
well prepared for the revival of the economy and jewellery sector.

The efficient use of resources in expansion can also boost turnover, lower average
fixed overheads and eventually increase the Group's profitability. In turn, this
will further enhance shareholders' incereses.
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE 15 HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General
Meeting of the Company will be held at 21/F,, Sino Centre,
582-592 Nathan Road, Kowloon on 17th Seprember 1999 ac
11:00 a.m. for the following purposes:

1. To receive and consider the Audited Consolidated
Accounts and the Repors of the Directors and Auditors
for the year ended 31st March 1999,

. To declare the final dividend for the year ended 315t
March 1999,

3. To re-elect the retiring directors, to fix the remunerarion
of Directors and ro authorise the Board to appoint
additional direcrors:

4. To re-appoint Auditors and o authorise the Board to fix

their remuneration.

A, As special business, to consider and, if thoughe fir, to
pass with or without maodifications che tollowing

resolurion as an ordinary resolution:

“THAT:

(a)  subject to paragraph (c) below, the exercise by the
Direcrors of the Company during the Relevant
Period (as defined in paragraph (d) below) of all
the powers of the Company to allot, issue and deal
with additional shares in the capital of the
Company and to make or grant offers, agreements.
and options which might require the exercise of
such power be and it is hereby generally and
unconditionally approved;
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
B AR Kl

(b)

(d)

the approval in paragraph (a) above shall authorise.

the Directors of the Company during the Relevant
Period to make or grant offers, agreements and
options which might require the éxercise of such
power after the end of the Relevant Period;

the aggregate nominal amount of share capiral
allotred or agreed conditionally or unconditionally
to be allorted (wherher pursuant to an option or
otherwise) by the Direcrors of the Company
pursuant to the approval in paragraph (a) above,
otherwise than pursuant to a Rights Issue (as
defined in paragraph (d) below) or pursuant to an
issue of shares under any option scheme or similar
arrangement for che time being adopred for the
grant or issue to execurives and/or employees of
the Company and/er any of its subsidiaries of
shares or rights to acquire shares of the Company
or any scrip dividend or similar arrangement
providing for the allorment of shares in lieu of the
whole or part of a dividend on shares of the
Company in accordance with the Bye-laws of the
Company, shall not exceed 20% of the toral
nominal amount of the share capiral of the
Company in issue on the date of this Resolution
and the said approval to the Directors in paragraph
{a) shove shall be limited accordingly; and

for the purposes of this Resolurion:
“Relevant Period” means che period from the
passing of this Resolution until whichever is the

earlier of

{1} the conclusion of the nexr Annual General
Meering of the Company:

(b)

{c]
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

(if)  the expiration of the period within which
the next Annual General Meeting of the
Company is required by the Bye-laws of the
Company or-any applicable laws to be
held; or

(iii) the revocation or variation of the auchority
given under this Resolution by ordinary
resolution of the shareholders in general

meeting; and

“Rights Issue™ means an offer of shares open fora
period fixed by the Direcrors of the Company to
the shareholders on the register of sharcholders of
the Company on a fixed record date in propaortion
to their shareholdings as ar that date (subject 1o
such exclusions or other arrangements as the
Directors of the Company may deem necessary or
expedient in relation to fractional entitlements or
having regard to any restricrions or obligarions
under the laws of, or the requirements of any
recognised regulatory body or any stock exchange
in, any territory outside Hong Kong applicable to
the Company).”

As special business, to consider and, if thoughe fir, 1o

pass with or withour modifications the following

reselution as an erdinary resolution:

“THAT:

(a)

RN

subject to paragraph (b) below, the exercise by che
Directors of the Company during the Relevant
Period (as defined in paragraph (g) below) of all
the powers of the Company 1o repurchase its own
shares on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the "Stock Exchange”) or any other stock
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
JBe SR A A K 7 7 o

(b}

(c)

exchange on which the securities of the Company
may be listed and recognised by the Securities and
Futures Commission and the Stock Exchange for
this purpose, subject to and in accordance with all
applicable laws and/or the requirements of the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange or of any other stock exchange as
amended from time to time, be and it is hereby
generally and unconditionally approved;

the aggregare nominal amount of share capital
repurchased by the Company pursuant te the
approval in paragraph (a) above shall not exceed
10% of the rotal nominal amount of the share
capital of the Company in issue on the dare of this
Resolution and the said approval to the Direcrors
of the Company in paragraph (a} above shall be
limited accordingly; and

for the purposes of this Resolution:

“Relevan riod” means the period from the
Relevant Period

passing of this Resolution until whichever is the
earlier of:

(i)  rthe conclusion of the nexr Annual General

Meeting of the Company;

{ii) rche expiration of the period within which
the next Annual General Meering of the
Company is required by the Bye-laws of the
Company or any applicable laws to be held;

or

{iii) the revocation or variation of the authority
given under this Resolution by ordinary
resolution of the shareholders in general

meeting.”

{b)
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

As special business, to consider and, if thoughrt fir, to
pass with or withour modifications the following

resolution as an ordinary resolution:

*THAT conditional upon Resolutions Nos. 5 and 6 abave
being passed, the aggregate nominal amount of che
number of shares in the capital of the Company which
are repurchased by the Company under the authoriry
granted to the Directors of the Company as mentioned
in Resolution WNo. 6 above shall be added 1o the aggregate
nominal amount of share capital thar may be allotted or
agreed conditionally or unconditionally to be alloteed by
the Directors of the Company pursuant to Resolution
MNo. 5 above, provided thar che amouns of share capiral
repurchased by the Company shall not exceed 10% of
the total nominal amount of the share capital of the

Company in issue on the date of this Resolution,”

To rransace any other business.
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By Order of the Board B
Law Tim Fuk, Paul Sy B
Company Secresary HE T
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
oS A

The directors present herewich cheir report together with the HEFHREES2EFTGRERE
audited accounts for the year ended 31st March 1999. E19995F 38318 L EFEARE -

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND GEOGRAPHICAL R R AR AR A 2 A
ANALYSIS OF OPERATIONS

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. # & BTy — M HER L F) » HHE
The subsidiaries are principally engaged in the retailing and 228l FERBRSHAN RS &
wholesaling of gold jewellery and gold ornaments, gem-ser AEMANE R AR Z TN R
jewellery and gemstones, and other accessory items. All the BRAEFE - AR A B A R
Group's turnover and results are derived from acrivities carried BEAEFEEE S HE -

ourt in Hong Kong,

An analysis of the Group's turnover and contribution ro 4% 8 M 3% F 22 S8 7% or t 2 B3 HL I B
operating profit before taxation by principal activities is as (GPREATEEEF W -

follows:
Operating
profit before
Turnover taxation
s BE G
F iRl
HES'000 HEE 000
T IT F il 7T
Retailing T 1,430,891 45,815
Wholesaling HE 2 13.822 (1,755)

1,444,713 44,060

A LA LT 19590
" LURFOUE HOLLINGS (INTERNATIONALN LIMITED



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year dre ser out in the
conselidated profit and loss aceount on page 42.

The directors have declared an interim dividend of HKS0.02
per ordinary share, roralling HK%9,120,000, which was paid

on 9ch January 1999.

The directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of
HKS$0.03 per ordinary share, totalling HK$13,680,000.

RESERVES

Mavements in the reserves of the Group and the Company
during the year are set our in noté 16 to the accounts.

FIXED ASSETS
The Company did not own any fixed assets during the year.

Details of the movements in fixed assers of che Group are sex

out in norte 9 to the accounts.
SHARE CAPITAL

Derails of che movements in share capital of the Company are
set out in note 15 to the accounts.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
H A

FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

The results, assets and liabilities of the Group for each of the
last five financial years ended 315t March 1999 are as follows:

. i S B A E 5

AW WA E 199943 A 31 B ik SR B
EFEZEH-TFELEMNT -

1996 1997 1998 1999
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000 HKS'000
T#x TR FTiExm TEx

1,063,253 1,307,382 1,738,241 1444713

337,115 392,438 465,333 481,359

194,103 176,007 111,833 110,979

1995
HES 000
TiET
Results b8
Tuieriover BEE 849,245
Profit arcriburable
to shareholders Fot L {5 2 41,799
Assets and liabilities HiER AN
Toral assers HESE 207.089
Toral liabilities BlRaE 59,190
Shareholders' funds TEa 147,899

The results; assets and liabilities of the Group for each of the
three years ended 31st March 1997 have been prepared on a
combined basis as if che group strucrure, ar che rime when che
Company's shares were listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”), had been in existence
throughour the years concerned.

The results, assets and liabilities of the Group for each of the
two years ended 31st March 1999 have been prepared on the
basis ser out in note 1{a) ro the accounts.

163,012 216,431 353,500 371,380

AWM E1997F3A31 B IE3EE
R HRERAMNEKESHEE
BN BmEERALTREESTE
BEERT ([HER]) EhmEz 2
RERFEE—EHFE -

A E 199943 H 318 hafE4E
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
E &84 4

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
SECURITIES

RN~ 1 o Il e

4 ply A 4 ) B A 8] A R 2 ) 9 e P
A B R A T AR B Z R o

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased,

sold or redeemed any of the Company’s securities during the

year.
DIRECTORS i ¢
The directors who held office during the year and up to the REARBEARSEHRZAELEZ
date of this report were: EEWTF -
Executive directors BT
Mr WONG Wai Sheung L A v
Mr TSE Moon Chuen R T o
Mr LAW Tim Fuk, Paul BRI E
Mr POON Kam Chi il Sk
Mr HO Siu Hoi {o fR it S
(resigned on 13th July 1999) (B 199947 F 13 B #HT)
Mr LAU Kwok Sum b Feie
MNon-executive directors AT
M WONG Koon Cheung FRREE
Mr CHAN Wai B Rk
r LEE Shu Kuan Tt
Miss YEUNG Po Ling, Pauline WP /R
Mr CHIU Wai Mo * i R e
Mr HUI Chiu Chung * REAEh e
Mr HUI King Wai FFEERLEE
{appointed on 15th January 1999) (#1999 1.8 15 #EAF)

o 0
A AT 1 (P o AL )



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
O

DIRECTORS (Cont'd)

Messes CHIU Wai Mo and HUI Chiu Chung are the
indﬂpﬂﬂdcﬂ[ no H-CICEHE.H"E d.i [ECTOrs 'Ind. WCre r:-ap Plji.ﬂiﬂd a0
bst February 1999 for one year, subject 16 approval in the

Annual General Meeting,

Miss YEUNG Pa Ling, Pauline and Messrs TSE Moon Chuen,
CHIU Wai Mo and HUI Chiu Chung retice by rotation in
accardance with Bye-law 99, and Mr HUI King Wai retires in
accordinance with Bye-law 102(b), of the Company’s bye-laws

and, being eligible, offer chemselves for re-clecrion.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Execurtive directors

Mr WONG Wai Sheung, aged 48, is the founder, chairman
and chief executive of the Gmup since 1991, He has over 32
years of experience in the jewellery industry in Hong Kong,
He is responsible for the overall strategic planning and
management of the Group. He has been an associate director
of The Kowloon Gold Silver and Jewel Merchant’s Sraff
Associarion since 1933,

Mr TSE Moon Chuen, aged 49, is the founder of the Group
since 1991, He has over 27 years of experience in jewellery
retailing business and is the Group’s Deputy General Manager
responsible for the sales, operations and administration of the
Group's retail shops.

Mr LAW Tim Fuk, Paul, aged 46, joined the Group as the
financial controller and company secretary in 1996, He is 2
member of the Chartered Association of Certified Accountants,
the Institute of Chartered Management Accountants, the Hong
Kong Society of Accountanes and che Insticute of Chartered
Secretaries and Administrators. Mr Law holds a Bachelor Degree
with henours in Aceountancy. He has over 14 vears of
accounting and auditing experience and over 8 years of
experience in commerce. He is responsible for the accounting
and finance of the Group.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

Executive directors {Cont'd)

Mr POON Kam Chi, aged 51, joined the Group as a branch
manager in 1994, and appointed as Human Resources Manager
of the Group in 1996. Mr Poon has over 31 years of experience in
the jewellery rerailing business in Hong Keng. Prior to joining
the Group, Mr POON was a branch manager of one of the leading
jewellery retailers in Hong Kong for over 9 years.

Mr HO Siu Hoi, aged 64, joined the Group as a branch manager
in 1994. Prior to joining the Group, Mr Ho worked as a
manager in a jewellery company in Hong Kong. He has more
than 47 years of experience in purchasing, retailing and
wholesaling of jewellery and gold products. Mr Ho resigned as
a director of the Group in July 1999,

Mr LAU Kwok Sum, aged 57, joined the Group as a branch
manager in 1995, Prior to joining the Group, Mr Lau worked
as an area manager in & listed jewellery company in Hong Kong,
Mr Lau has more than 29 years of éxperience in retailing,
purchasing and wholesaling of jewellery produers.

Mon-executive directors

Mr WONG Koon Cheung, aged 66, has over 47 years of
experience in recailing and manufacturing of jewellery in Hong
Kong. He joined the Group in 1992.

Mr CHAN Wai, aged 69, has over 52 years of experience in
retailing and manufacturing of jewellery in Hong Kong. He
joined the Group in 1992,

Mr LEE Shu Kuan, aged 72, has over 32 years of experience in
property development in Hong Kong. He joined the Group in
1991.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

Mon-executive directors (Cont'd)

Miss YEUNG Po Ling, Pauline, aged 32, has been the co-
founder of the Group since 1991 and has over 11 years of
experience in public relations. Miss Yeung was the winner of
Miss Hong Kong and Miss International of Goodwill in 1987.
Miss Yeung was also the president of che Wai Yin Club for the
year 1995 — 1996.

Mr CHIU Wai Mo, aged 49, has over 32 years of experience in
general rrading, property investment and management
consultancy in Hong Kong and Japan. Mr Chiu has been serving
as a director of Sogo Hong Kong Company Limited since 1984
-and also holds directorships in a number of companies in Hong
Kong and Japan. He joined cthe Group in 19297,

Mr HUI Chiu Chung, aged 52, joined the Group in 1997 and
he is the group managing director of OSK Asia Holdings
Limired and the vice chairman of The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited, a director of Hong Kong Securities Clearing
Company Lid., a member of Advisory Committee of Hong
Kong Securities & Future Commission, a commitree consultant
of Hong Kong Stockbrokers Association, with over 28 years of
experience in the securities and investment industry and is at
present holding directorships in a number of publicly listed
companies.

Mr HUI King Wai, aged 49, is a solicitor practising in Hong
Kong and joined the Group in 1999, He graduated from South
Bank University: London wich a bachelor of arts degree in Law.
He was admitred solicitor of the Supreme Court of England
and Wales and of the Supreme Court of Hong Kong in 1981
and 1982 respectively.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT (Contd)

SE‘I'I ior manigement

Mr AU Kwok Kau, aged 50, is the co-founder and general
manager of the Group since 1991, He is responsible for overall
administration of the Group. He has over 27 years of experience
in the jewellery industry in Hong Kong. Mr Au is the brother-
in-law of Mr Weong Wai Sheung,.

Mr CHAN Wai Hung, aged 44, is the business director and
joined the Group in 1998, He have over 17 years of rerail
experience in jewellery and gold industry and is responsible
for the sales, operations of rerail shops of the Group. Me Chan
is the brother-in-law of Mr Wong Wai Sheung,.

Mr WONG Wai Tong, aged 38, is the deputy business director
and joined the Group in 1998, He has over 22 years of
manufacruring and purchasing experience in jewellery and gold
industry. He is responsible for the purchasing of diamond, gems
and K-gold products of the Group. Mr Wong is the brother of
Mr Wong Wai Sheung.

Mr LEUNG Cheung Whai, aged 61, joined the Group as a business
consultant in 1992, Mr Leung has over 22 years of experience in
sales and adminiscration in the jewellery indusery in Hong Keng,
He iz responsible for supervising the Group's sales teams and the
general management of the Group's retail shops.

Mr LUI Cheung, Michael, aged 42, joined the Group as
dccounting manager in 1999, Mr Lui had worked for a few
years in a repurable international accounrancy firm. Thereafter,
he has gained over 17 years of experience in accounting, finance
and internal auditing from a variery of business organisations
including a renowned financial institution and several listed
companies in Hong Kong,
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

Senior management (Cont'd)

Mr LUK Kwong Fat, Samuel, aged 43, joined the Group as the
business development manager in 1996, Mr Luk has over 18
vears of experience in marketing. Mr Luk is a brother-in-law
of Mr Wong Wai Sheung.

Miss LEUNG Wai Sheung, Garry, aged 31, is the Marketing
Communications Manager of the Group. She holds a Bachelor
Degree in Business Administration. She joined the Group in 1994
and is responsible for the co-erdination of project development,
and corporate affairs. Miss Leung is also responsible for property
investment and tenancy matters of the Group.

Miss CHUNG Vai Ping, Iey, aged 29, is the marketing manager
of the Group. She joined the Group in 1990 and is responsible
for the marketing and public relation matters of the Group.

Mr TSUI Kin Wah; Tommy, aged 41, is the gemologist and the
gemstone purchaser of the Group, Mr Tsui joined the Group
in 1993 and has over 10 years of experience in purchasing and
authentication of diamonds, Mt Tsui is a member of the Hong
Kong Gemological Association and he is a member of the
executive committee of the Hong Kong Gemological
Association. Mr Tsui is also a member of the Gemological
Association of Grear Britain.

Miss Li Wai Ki, Vickie, aged 43, is the chief product designer
of the Group. She joined the Group in 1996 and is responsible
for product design and development, Miss Li has over 22 years
of experience in jewellary design. Prior to joining the Group,
she has worked for a listed jewellery company in Hong Kong
for five years.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

Senior management (Cont'd)

Mr LEUNG Chi Kong, aged 65, is a branch manager of the
Group. Prior to joining the Group, Mr Leung worked as a
supervisor in a listed jewellery company in Hong Kong. Mr
Leung joined the Group in 1992 and has more than 25 years of

experience in purchasing and retailing of gem-set jewellery.

Miss LEE Ping Ping, Cindy, aged 46, is a branch manager of
the Group. Miss Lee joined che Group in 1992 and has over 10
years of experience in jewellery retailing business.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Mr TSE Moon Chuen has entered into a service contract with
the Company for a term of three years commencing from 1st
March 1997 unril 29th February 2000, which is terminable at

any time on three months” notice by either party thereafter.

Apart from the above, none of the directors who are proposed
for re-election at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting has
a service contract with the Company which is not determinable
within one year without payment of compensation, other than
STATULOrY COMpEnsation.
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PENSION SCHEME ARRANGEMENTS P4 i 2 HE

The Group operatés a defined contribution pension scheme — AMESIIER S E R IR R AT
for its employees. The scheme asses are held under a provident 1 + EFH Mz HE G B HEAIEE
fund managed by an independent administrator, Under the ZASHA TR - MR . AR
schéme, the employees and the employer are required to FAMES RS - FRELLE R T H &
contribute 5% of the employees' monthly salaries. The S50 FTH + MR £ HIH 5 8 & fFdi i
employees are entitled to 100% of the employer’s conrributions EBEFES% M - §ARTEMLO
after 10 years of completed service, or ar a reduced scale after FEFIBEHEEZ SEES - MRS
the completion of 3 to 9 years of service. Forfeited conributions ~ E 9 2RI A LA S A MR R LR -

are used to reduce the employer’s contributions. Fez Ty MR R 2 B -
During the year, the Group’s contributions to the scheme are A8 [l EEREBRSHNZER
as follows: nF o
1999 1998
HES'000 HES'000
Tk F i
Gross contributions 2 {18 3,819 2:323
Forfeited contributions
used by the Group MMM T RE
to reduce the existing o s S )
level of contributions 2 gk (559) (131)
Net contributions charged
to profir and loss account AEFEAEMERRLH
for the year Z R 3,260 2,192

Ae 31st March 1999, cthere was HK$105,000 (1998; #Z1999%3H 318 + &® 105,000
HK$374,000) unutilised forfeited contribution. #h 5T (19984E © 374,000 70) REER
Z iR -

ANNUAL BEFORT (199
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in note 22 ro the accounts, no other contraces
of significance in relation to the Group's business to which rthe
Company. its subsidiaries or its holding company was a party,
and in which a direcror of the Company had a marerial interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year
or at any time during the year.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No centracts concerning the management and administration
of the whole or any substantial part of the business of the
Company were entered into or existed during the year.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Derails of connecred transactions conducred by the Group are
set out in note 22 to the accounts. In respect of the tenancy
agreement entered into with Mr WONG Wai Sheung's father,
the independent non-execurive directors of the Company,
Messts CHIU Wai Mo and HUI Chiu Chung, have confirmed
that the transaction had been conducted in the ordinary and
usual course of the Group's business and in accordance with
the terms of the tenancy agreement, and the tenancy agreement
was entered into on normal commercial terms which are fair
and reasonable so far as the shareholders of the Company are

concerned,
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN EQUITY OR DEBT i 2% 22 i A< o i 5 it % 1
SECURITIES

At 31st March 1999, the interests of the directors and chief 7199943 A31 B » HAL RIRIRES
execurtives in the shares, warrants and options of the Company () EF (TEmE D) %
and its associated corporation, as recorded in the regiscer ETMEEBRMrESE . SHEE
maintained by the Company under Section 29 of the Securities BEBERERARLEARERZ
(Disclosure of Interests) Ordinance or as notified to the B BEREMERR R R R IO F

Company were as follows:

Number of ordinary shares Number of warrants
beneficially held beneficially held
(U TR R S0 d ] 3% 47 2 T wE G S H
Personal Corporate Other  Personal Corporate Other
interssts  interests interests  inferests  interests  interests

fAHEZ EMIMES UMM EAME MR JUEHR

Mr WONG Wai Sheung 327,028 - 7,944.786 65,406 ~: 2, 779357
AL {note (a) {note (a))
{ W AE (a)) { i & (a))
Mr TSE Moon Chuen 452,915 - - 209,322 - -
ARt
Mr POON Kam Chi - - - 17777 - -
B E
Mr LAU Kwok Sum 35,204 - - 7,059 - -
BB FRE
Mr WONG Koon Cheung B48,962 - - 392,362 - -
W RETE
e CHAN Wai 1,438,744 - - 053,846 - =
B k&
Mr LEE Shu Kuan 1.638,501 2,167,201 441,390 757,259 42,240 -
A (note (b)) (note (c)) (note (b))
(PEEE (L)) (BREE(Q) ( Fff &% (b))
Miss YEUNG Po Ling, Pauline 1,139,363 = = 227,873 - =
BRI /N
CRNLIAL REPOBT 190
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DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN EQUITY OR DEBT
SECURITIES (Cont'd)

Nores:

fa)  MrWONG Wai Sheung's interest includes chase of him and
his family as discretionary beneficiaries under the Wong's
Family Truse (“the Trust”), The Truse is the beneficial owner of
the entire issued share capital of Kwai Kee Cheung Jewellery
& Goldsmith Company Limited which is the beneficial owner
of 7,944,786 shurss and 2,775,357 warranes-of the Company.

by Wah Hang Kimon Investments Limited holds 211,201 shares
and 42,240 warrants of the Company and Wah Hang Kitmon
Holdings Limited holds 1,956,000 shares of the Company. In
turn, Mr LEE Shu Kuan helds approximarcly 33.3% and 51%
of the issued share capital of Wah Hang Kimon Investments
Limited and Wah Hang Kimon Holdings Limited respecrively.

{e} Mr LEE Shu Kuan's spouse, Ms FONG Chi Ling, holds
441,390 shares of the Company.

DIRECTORS’ BENEFITS FROM RIGHTS TO
ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

On 17¢h April 1997, a share option scheme was approved ata
special general meeting of the Company under which the
direcrors may, at their discretion, grant employees, including
any executive directors, of the Company and/or any of its
subsidiaries options 1o subscribe for shares of the Company
subject to the terms and condirions stipulated cherein. Ar 31st
March 1999, no oprion has been granted under this scheme.

Apart from the share oprion scheme mentioned above, none of
the directors or chief executives (including their spouse and
children under 18 years of age) had been granted, or exercised,
any rights to subscribe for shares of the Company or any other
body corporare.

yaa i
SR RER AL R

RO
0 2 Ao R 2 25 (40

B3

f2) WhkErEEaELEARRK
EEFEREFREEZNERH
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LR esTaRAS2WE
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7944, 7868 B 4y B BB R A R
2,775,357+

) EFMEERERLAFARLSH
211,200 AR R0 B 42,2400 H8 A% 4R
B Wah Hang Kimon Holdings Limited
A4 1,956,000 B - MEE
Wt NFATEMLATHE
33.3% 5 50% 2 B ST

(60 F#MmEErREFERLIHR
A0 441,390 AR -

a2 RO M i s A 2 2
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS E 9 a1

The register of substantial shareholders mainrained under 19993831 H » IRIR SR I8
Section 16{1) of the Securities (Disclosure of Interests) 58 1601) T |77 2 RS M B
Ordinance shows that a5 at 31st March 1999, the Company 7% » AL RA T EEREESR
had been notified of the following substantial shareholders’ #2 A EEITEA 10%ILLL - A Bk
interests, being 10% or more of the Company's issued share i REER LEWRERFETHA
capital. These intereses are in addition to those disclosed above THBEER -

in respect of the directors and chief execucives,

MName of shareholder Number of ordinary shares
JE HE 5 HEEH
Luk Fook {Conrtrel) Limited 277,458,000

AR (R AR

Mr WONG Wai Sheung, Mr TSE Moon Chuen, Mr POON ¥ ffe i s8 « & sesk - MR
Kam Chi, Mr LAU Kwok Sum, Mr WONG Koon Cheung, & - BIE#HEEE - ¥EEEE - R
Mr CHAN Wai, Mr LEE Shu Kuan and Miss YEUNG Po Ling, Joi - Efilm e REWE AR
Pauline have intereses in Luk Fook (Control) Limited. R R AT -
MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS FEEP R

The percentages of purchases for the year actributable o the % » 2% HE M0 § B (o % K {366 g 1

Group's major suppliers are as follows: ol = s ol = 7 1
1999 1998
U B
Purchases %R
— the largest supplier — ff A {3t B 18 20
— five largest suppliers combined — AAER R ERE S 42 43

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholders & WH - HH ZHB A SEM AR
{which ro the knowledge of the directors owns more than 5% (48 3 P R0 B A 4R 4 E] 5% LA E AR
of the Company's share capital) had interest in the major FogEbeg bl FE MR S -

suppliers noted above.

AMNUAL HEFORTY 1990
LU FOOE FHOLDINGS (INTERNATIOMAL LIMITED
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS (Cont'd)

During the year, the Group sold less than 30% of its goods ro
its 5 largest customers and therefore no additional disclosure

with regard to major customers is made.

BANK LOANS, OVERDRAFTS AND OTHER
BORROWINGS

At 31st March 1999, the Group had ne bank loans, overdrafts

or other borrowings.
PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emprive rights under che
Compan}r's Bye-laws although there are no restrictions against

such rights under the laws of Bermuda.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF BEST
PRACTICE OF THE LISTING RULES

Throughout the year, the Company was in compliance with
the Code of Best Pracrice as ser out in the Listing Rules of the
Srock Exchange.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

On 1st April 1999, pursuant to the requirements of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange, the
board established an audit committee which comprises all the
independent non-execurive directors as members. The role of
the audit commirtee is to monitor the accounting and financial
reporting practices and internal control systems. In establishing
the terms of reference for the audit commireee, the Board has
made reference to the “Guide for the Formarion of an Audit
Commiruee” issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants
in December 1997,
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THE YEAR 2000 PROBLEM (Y2K)

The possible problem arising from Y2K problems is of concern
to all. It arises because some computer systems are programmed
to identify years only by two digits and so cannot tell the
difference between 1900 and 2000. As boch 1900 and 2000
will appear as the “year 00" to these computers, confusion will

result in data compilation.

Recognising the possible disruptive nature of the Y2K problem,
the Group has conducted a thorough review of its computer
systems to assess the impact of the problem on its eperation,
Since most of the Group's systems are not date sensitive, it is
fele that the Y2K problem will not have any deep impact on its
equipment or operations. A committee made up of experienced
compurer staff and headed by the informartion rechnology
consultant has been ser up specifically to handle the Y2K issue.

The Group expects to resolve the Y2K problem by the end of
Seprember 1999, While the issue should not pose a threat to
any part of the Group's operations, it has been decided ro
upgrade ha rdware and programming software, The related costs
arc estimated at not more than HK$500,000.

As the Group's operations are not handled by sophisticated
computer systems, contingency plans have been formulared to
switch from the existing computer systems to modified manual
systems which incorporate the use of handy compurers.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

AUDITORS

During the year ended 31st March 1998, Eric Ng & Co.
resigned as joint auditors and Coopers & Lybrand remained as
the auditors of the Group.

Coopers & Lybrand have merged their pracrice with Price
Warterhouse and now practise in the name of
PricewarerhouseCoopers. They have signed the auditors’ report
in their new name. PricewaterhouseCoopers, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-appoiniment, and a resolution to this
effect will be proposed at the Annual General Meecing.

On behalf of the Board
Wong Wai Sheung
Chairman

Hong Kong, 11th August 1999
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AUDITORS’ REPORT
A% W 1l 2 Sy

PRICEWATERHOUSE(COPERS

B Fo A AR AT i T 8 A

AUDITORS” REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
LUK FOOK HOLDINGS (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED
(incorporated tn Bermuda wirh limired liability)

We have audited the accounts ser out on pages 42 to 78 which
have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepred in Hong Kong.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS
AND AUDITORS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of accounts which give a true and fair view. In
preparing accounts which give a true and fair view it is
fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are selecred

and applied consistently.

[t is our responsibility o form an independent opinion, based
on pur audit, on those accounts and to report our opinion to

you.
BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of
Auditing Standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of
Accountants. An audic includes examination, on-a test basis, of
evidence relevant to the amounrs and disclosures in the
accounts. Iralso includes an assessment of the significant
estimates and judgments made by the directors in the
preparation of the accounts, and of whether the accounting
policies are appropriate to the Company’s and the Group’s
ciccumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.
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BASIS OF OPINION (Cont'd)

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary
in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable
assurance as to whether the accounts are free from marerial
misstarement. In forming our opinion we also evaluared the
overall adequacy of rhe presentation of informartion in the
accounts. We believe thar our audit provides a reasonable basis

for our opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the accounts give a true and fair view, in all
material respects, of the state of affairs of the Company and
the Group as at 31st March 1999 and of the profit and cash
tlows of the Group for the year then ended and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Acconntants

Hong Kong, 11ch August 1999
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CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
a5 A A

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 1999
M2 199943 H 31 HIESEHE

1999 1998
More HES 000 HEF 000
gt THEIC T
Turnover waEwm 2 1.444,713 1,738,242
Operating profit before BB 1 e A
taxation
Operating profic excluding HatiFEE 2
exceptional item 5 R 3(a) 44,060 86,713
Exceprional item FFURIEH 3(b) - 9,710
44,060 96,423
Taxation B dla) (3,776) (18,066)
Profit after taxation B B 15 a8 A 40,284 78,357
Minerity interests A B I MR 396 {329)
Profit attributable
to shareholders B 0 44 7 5 40,680 78,028
Dividends JBe £ 6 (22,800) (36,480)
Profit For the vear retained ACAE JE O BT SR 16 17,880 41,548
Earnings per share i JBE 6 A 7 8.9 cents 17.5 cents

ANNUAL REPORT 1999
LUK FOOK HOLDINGS (INTERMATIONAL) LIMITED



CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
o 7 YO R

AS AT 31ST MARCH 1999
199943 H 31 H

1999 1998
Mate HEK$'000 HES'000
Wi T Tl

Fixed assets B 72 ¥ 9 18552 | 22,709
Orcher asser H{h ¥ 7E 11 __,,.---.1.’.{!?2 ______________ =
Current assets i 0 5 A 12 462,727 442,624
Current liabilities iy 94 0% 14 108,242 106,924
Ner current assets wewESE 354,485 335,700
- 374,117 358,409
Financed by: Wia i
Share capiral Wi A 15 45,600 45,600
Reserves i 16 325,780 307.900
Shareholders' funds it A it 371,380 353,500
Minority interests 4 W S 2,344 3,140
Deferred taxation MR 17 393 1,769

374,117 358,409

Wong Wai Sheung i
Directar W
Tse Moon Chuen i
Director Eof
1999 Gy g

B 1 CBRERE) £ 22 i



BALANCE SHEET
¥ R R

AS AT 31ST MARCH 1999
1 199943 7 31 |

1999 1998
MNore HES 000 HES'000
Bt i E THEx FiE T
Investmients in subsidiaries B R s 4% 1o 398,056 378,187
Current assets i, ) ¥ 12 40,277 43,752
Current liabilities W 11 A 14 13,887 22,917
Met current assers i h o A 26,390 20,835
425,046 399,022
Financed by: e
Share capital R A 15 5,600 45,600
Reserves fith th 16 379,446 353,422
425,046 399,022
Wong Wai Sheung it
Director W
Tse Moon Chuen it
Direceer e

ANBUAL REPOIET ¥999
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
R B A R

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 1999

R 1999 4¢ 31 31 HILAEHE
1999 1998
MNaote HEs000 HES000
Bt &% Tt o T i 7T
MNet cash inflow from ﬂ‘ﬁ*ﬁ-&ﬂ'&
operating activities i A i 18 82,607 21,262
Returns on investments A B W
and servicing of finance i E R A
Interest received i B ) g 2,933 4,422
Interest on bank loans iHiﬁﬁﬁﬁ&
and overdrafts paid el (92) (3.739)
[nrerest element of finance REHEHE e
leases rencal payments i o (96) (64)
Dividends paid 1R 8 1 (31,920 (33,680)
Dividends paid to minority IS T B 4 ) ey
shareholders in a subsidiary i g - (600) (300)
MNet cash outflow from returns ﬁﬁﬂﬁ_&
on investments and Hﬁﬂi‘ki
servicing of finance REdihmm (29,775) ____(33,361)
Taxation Biai
Hong Kong profits tax paid L FlH M (11,902) (19,467)
Hong Kong profits
tax refunded i ] e mE 1,077 -
Met taxation paid *A4F BT (10,825) (1 9,4._5_}_'].
Investing activities £ A e 3
Purchase of fixed assets B (] g e (4,949) (9.384)
Purchase of other asser B I A g e (1,080) -
MNet cash outflow from tdig 3 5
investing activities Bl 1 35 (6,029) (9,384)

1995 bl il
T R o R o]




CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
R BlaEiiaR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 1999

% 1999 43 1 31 H LA
1999 1998
MNote HK$'000 HEE'000
bk 3k Tk Tl
Net cash inflow/{outflow) R Bl AN
before financing (i) i@ 35978 | (40,950)
Financing 8 ¥E 19
Proceeds from issue of shares S 7 A £ BT R AR 5 - 114,000
Proceeds from issue of shares i 2 ) A
by a subsidiary to minority 1 Wi R
sharchalders R {5 i 1 BRI 200 1,199
New issue and listing expenses BT R L7 8L - (18,479)
Interest received on new R e
issue of shares FIE = 9,710
Bank loans raised A7 {1 SR AT BEK - 22,250
Repayment of bank loans il 38 48 77 PE A - {59,494)
Payment of capital element b R
of finance leases Z VAR (482) (232)
Net cash (outflow)/inflow Mz alae (W)
from financing SwAmw (282) 6?914
Increase in cash and B4 BB &5 eh
cash equivalents 5 m 35,696 28,004
Cash and cash equivalents 4H1AZHE
at st April BB &SN 59,846 31,842
Cash and cash equivalents 3H31 H2Z8E
at 31st March B 8L S it 20 95,542 59,846

AN UAL REPCYRT |0k
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

1 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounrts have been prepared in accordance with

generally accepred accounting principles in Hong Kong

and with accounting standards issued by the Hong Kong

Society of Accountants.

{a)

koma R e 4t

Basis of conzelidation

The consolidated dccounts include the accounts
of the Company and its subsidiaries made up 1o
31st March. The resules of subsidiaries acquired
or disposed of during the year are included in the
consolidared profit and loss account from the
effective dace of acquisition or up to che effective
date of disposal, as appropriate.

All significant intercompany transactions and
balances within the Group are eliminated on
consolidation,

The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary
represents the difference berween the proceeds of
the sale and the Group's share of its net assers
together with any goodwill or capical reserve which
was not previously charged or recognised in the
consolidated profir and loss account.

Minority interests represent the interests of ourside
shareholders in the operating results and net assers
of subsidiaries.

In the Company’s halance sheer the investmenes
in subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision, if
necessary, for any permanent diminution in value.
The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the
Company on the basis of dividends received and
receivable,
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
ke H Bk

1

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

(a)

ib)

{ch

Basis of consalidation (Cont'd)

Capiral reserve arising on shares exchanged on
merger represents the difference between the
nominal value of the shares of the subsidiaries
acquired and the nominal value of the shares issued

by the Company as consideration thercof.
Revenue recognition

Revenue from the sale of goods, ar invoiced value
net of sales discounts and returns, is recognised
on the transfer of risks and rewards of ownership,
which generally coincides wich the time when the
goods are delivered ro customers and the title has

passed.

Interést income is recognised on a time proportion
basis, taking inte account the principal amounts

outstanding and the interest rates applicable.
Property, plant and equipment

Leasehold land and buildings are stated at
valuation, being the fair value at the date of
revaluation, less subsequent accumulated
depreciation or amorrisation. Fair value is the
amount for which an asser could be exchanged
herween knowledgeable willing parties in an arm’s
lengeh transaction, and is determined on the basis

of existing use.

1

o i B (80

(=)

(b)

()

B 7 Wi F 2R (B0

i e o T 86 B B
A 2 ) R 2 0 5R
A4 7 8 7 LA FE B 1R 1
7 W 2 T 2
%9 -

W e 2

e O B AT O
i 0 2 B e TE RN
N AR IR
W oL T 2 R AR
WL A TR BB
7 iR B A -

Fil B i A 7E 8 R B A
s T PR RS 75 f Ry ]
H 141 W 58 o

T - BRAR 2L

P s B T4 1
(BT 5 % B 2 2 (D
o B B B B
N = 4TI (BT 4 S
A e B AT BB Z B R
BT A % A T R AT
A2 5 v A] i E 2 B - T
o B 4T (PR L L OE
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

1 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

]

1995 S5 A4l

Property, plant and equipment (Conrt'd)

Amortisation of leasehold land is calculared to
write off its valuation on a straight line basis over
the unexpired period of the lease.

Depreciation of leasehold buildings is calculared
to write off their valuation on a straight line basis
aver the unexpired periods of the leases or cheir
expected useful lives to the Group whichever is
shorter.

Other tangible fixed assets are stared ar cost less
accumulared depreciation. Other rangible fixed
assers are depreciated at rares sufficient to write
off their cost over their estimared useful lives on a
straight line basis. The principal annual rares are

as follows:

Leasehold improvements
AR
Furniture and fixrures
EAUR S

Martor vehicles

L

Plant and machinery

bk 2 5 A

20%
20%

20%

Major costs incurred in restoring fixed assets to
their normal working condition are charged to the
profit and loss account. Improvements are
capitalised and depreciated over their expected
useful lives to the Group.

AR (R RS )

Hik H Bk

1 AR (8D

(€)

3 - AR B ()

TR Lz e a T A
fef o 2 1R ] A L8R vk Sk
HAfi (i -

iSRS PEE R
FE &9 o] df iy 1] B0 3 A
M. T at A i P SF M (L
R ) AR A e
fil (e

HL Al A 2 18 5 VA R AR
(L ek % B 47 95 7 B o JLAb
A7 B 5E W A T
A AR (B LR A A
Z WA AT A L
Mk EE %
B

20% or over the uncxpired lease period whichever is shoreer

20985 4% 16 A7 fe G5 HA W] (L0 BT M 1)

I8 A R RN
AR TR A
MaE R - REWRM
REE AR - WEHEFF
Hh 180 - FLAt AT B A R AR
i -




NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
i H Bk

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

(e}

(d)

Property, plant and equipment (Cont'd}

The carrying amounts of fixed assets are reviewed
regularly ro assess whether their recoverable
amounts have declined below their carrying
amounts. When such a decline has occurred, their
carrying amount is reduced to their recoverable
amount. Recoverable amount is the amount which
the Group expects to recover from the future use
of the asset, including its residual value on disposal.
The amount of the reduction to recoverable

amount is charged to the profir and loss account.

The gain or loss on disposal of a fixed asset is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant asser, and is
recognised in the profit and loss account. Any
revaluation reserve balance remaining attributable
to the relevant asser is transferred to retained

carnings and is shown as @ movement in reserves.
Finance leases

Leases that substantially transfer to the Group all
the rewards and risks of ownership of assets, other
than legal title, are accounted for as finance leases.
At the inceprion of a finance lease, the fair value
of the asset is recorded together with the obligation,
excluding the interest element, ro pay future
rentals.

1

Bt (80

(€)

P o MR R (ED

] 5 ¥ A 2 O T (4 5
WEt o LLUEE £k I A]
AL 75 B 8L % (A H B
(if - i 84 T ik 2> 2k
1+ HC R A T N
A iz (] 496 (4 = AT i B 4
T o4 45 0 FRMA B 0 O
AEa] i fE > i e
BB R R o R
i F A E e
e e 8l -

1 18] 5 0 AE 2 i A A
BT RLEIRE RV @A
W A R (R W AETE
M RANR - AREEZ
Tl B0 2t e 08 2 (R
B <l £ G il ) -

ik ¥ AL 1

B ik o EEHESL o LA
WA 2 B R B R A A L
PR T R Z AHE
HELREHEE - REH
e RULREZ A
- {6 (MRl B R
(7 445 L0 AP or) 22 G
AR o
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

1 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

(d)

(e}

(f)

ILEETL I ]

Finance leases (Conc'd)

Payments to the lessor are wreated as consisting of
capital and interest elements. Finance charges are
debited to the profit and loss account in proportion

to the r:aplta] IJH.!H.I!CCS cu:standing.

Assers held under finance leases are depreciated on
a straight line basis over the shorter of their
estimated useful lives or lease periods.

Orther asset

Orther asser held for the long term 15 stated ar cost

less provision for permanent diminution in value.

Inventories

Inventories are stated ar the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost includes direcr matérials and
direct labour. In general, costs are assigned to
individual items on the first-in firse-our basis, Net
realisable value is determined on the basis of
anticipated sales proceeds less estimared selling
CXPENscs,

Al N (I i A

Hie H B ek

L BB ()

(d)

(e)

(#)

Hb E ALY ()

0 81 LA S i 2 T
A G045 B A B B 0 -
S D T 8 0 A
8 2 He 9k A A 2 e o
8

Lk 6 B O S A 2 Y 4
i il L A4 ) ke B 2 A
il I A (A R
i) LD A e

U {lb ¥ A

S 1l 0B A e
e LA A A W (Al
U o

Az

JEAF T e HlE A (i al oy 52 B
O 2 A -
ARG R T
¥ o — A - BEA (TR
e A R A B A
Ao m SE R R T 4% AT
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
e H B

2

(g)

(h)

Deferred taxation

Deferred raxation is accounted for at the current
cax rare in respect of timing differences berween
profit as computed for taxation purposes and profit
1 stated in the accounts to the extent that a liability
or an asset is expected to be payable or receivable

in the foreseeable Furure.
Translation of foreign currencies

“[ransactions in foreign currencies are transtated at
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dares.
Monetary assets and liabilities expressed in foreign
currencies at the balance sheer date are translated
at rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date.
Exchange differences arising in these cases are dealt
with in the profit and loss account.

REVENUE AND TURNOVER

Turnover - sale of goods HEE - R
Interest income A A
Toral révenue i

(g) EERA

4 4E L IE T 3% T AE T R
e A 4 4 B T A T T 7 AR
R B 1 2 B S A TR
w0 LRITHRBAR -

(hy  AhHFiRSE

Bl s A 2 s - 1
WS H 2 ERAR
hLEE WA R E R
Mg EEAMIRERE
sHERAR - AREEZ
0E 55 E s B AR AR -

e 5 B A S

Group

A4
1999 1998
HK$000  HKS$'000
Tl Tt

1,444,713 1,738,242
2,933 14,132

1,447,646 1,752,374

] —e——
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
e H Bk

5 il R A AL

3 OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 3 KB iE% &N
(a)  Operating profic before taxation is stared after fa) BERMWESAMCHAR
crediting and charging the following: HEEFHMH ¢
Group
%4
1999 19298
HES 000 HES OO0
THE oG T o
Crediting A
Bank interest income At B B Ak 3 (b) By 4l
excluding exceptional item frIEE =
as stated in note 3(b) AT B A 2,933 4,422
Mer exchange gain HHE 52,4l &t i 4 650 576
Charging Eill3
Cost of inventories sold B 1 1 4 Al 1,197,524 1,456,252
Depreciation of owned
fixed assets H B E 5 I % 9,054 8,760
Depreciation of fixed assers MR H R
held under finance leases [ W I = 232
Interest expenses on bank el T A8 A
loans and overdrafts wholly — Z SB17 8K
repayable within five years g 1 RS 92 3,739
Interest element of P e AR 4
finance lease 2 F B 4 96 64
Operating lease rentals in
respect of land + b S AT
and buildings HEzHE 53,342 47,218
Auditors’ remuneration 4 W 1

1,150 1,085



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
fike H Bk

3 OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 3
(Cont'd)
{b) Exceptional item
The exceptional item in the year ended 315t March
1998 of HK$9,710,000 represents bank interest
income earned from funds received from
application for new shares of the Company in May
1997.
4 TAXATION 4
(2) Hang Kong profits tax has been provided at the
rate af 16% (1998: 16.5%) on the estimared
assessable profit for the year.
The amount of taxarion charged to the
consolidated profic and loss account represents:
Hong Kong profits tax FiERHH
Owver provision in prior years £ FEE 40 R
10% rebare of 1997/98 1997198 B E ff
profits tax paid Pl H2 2 10%i38 3%

Dieferred taxation (note 17) 86 3% B (PR EEL7)

s B % 2 ) (o)
{b) HFZRAIH
il £ 19983 H 31 A Ik FHE

$5 9K TE H 229,710,000 7T
WAL ER1997% 5 A sl
MEET RS W &R R
e A o

BLaL

(a) 7R F S BTy R A A A
i o BB i P IR
16% (19985 © 16.5%)
HEA AN o

fEEaRERAIHZHR
B
Group
A4
1999 1948

HEKS 000 HK$'000
Fikn Tl

9,365 17,875
(2,600) (187}
{1,613} =
(1,376) 378

3,776 18,066

—_—
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

4  TAXATION (Conrd) 4

{b)  Taxation payable in the consolidated balance sheer
represents provision for Hong Kong profits tax for
the current and previous years less the amount of

provisional rax paid.

3 PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO 5
SHAREHOLDERS

The profic atcriburable ro sharcholders is dealt with in
the accounts of the Company to the extent of
HEK$48,824,000 (1998: HK$41,094,000),

4] DIVIDENDS 6
Interim, paid, of HK$0.02 £ i P 0 i B
(1998: HK$0.03) 4l %0028 5T
per ordinary share (19985 : 0.03# T}
Final, proposed, of HK$0.03 B i 3 1 e B,
(1998: HK$0.05) £ 41 A% 0,035k 7T
per ordinary share {19984 © 0.05HE T}
7 EARMNINGS PER SHARE - GROUP 7

The calcularion of basic earnings per:share is based on
the Group's pruﬁ[ attriburable to sharcholders of
HES40,680,000 (1998: HK378,028,000) and on the
weighted average number of 456,000,438 (1998:
445,068,827) ordinary shares in issue during the year.

JERCLE S
T R

ik H B ik

BT ()

(b) &iaWERMRNzEH
BLIAf AR R 2
it 71 B HE A AU
#w -

JEe SHC A 8 R

A 4 w10 B 2 R U0 HE G B B B
48,824,000 5T (19984
41.094,000iE7T) =

I
1999 1995
HE$ 000 HES000
T T
9,120 13,680
13,680 22,800
22,800 36,480
i JB2 8 A0 — A Sl
A ) T AR fE R 2 AR

(] A5t 4C I {5 481 91 40,680,000 7T
(1998%F : 78,028,000 7T) K
L AT AR R T
456,000,4380 (19984 :
445,068,827M%) HHH -




NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
e I Bk

7 EARNINGS PER SHARE — GROUP (Cont'd) 7

No disclosure of diluted earnings per share is given as
the exercise of warrants has no dilutive effect on the basic

earnings per share figure,

8 DIRECTORS AND SENIOR 8
MANAGEMENT’'S EMOLUMENTS

{a)  The aggregate amounts of emoluments payable to
direcrors of the Company during the year are as

follows:

Fees 4
Basic salaries, housing

allowances, other

allowances and RAFHE - BRI -

benefits in kind T G BB 2R 4
Discretionary bonuses Al S AL 2 R AT
Directors’ pensions T 4R P

Direcrors’ fees include HEKS210,000 (1998:
HE$200,000) paid to independent non-execurive
direcrors.

REJBE B R — A 1 1 (50

e 7 (o P 0 A A AT
HEIC A o R0t 0 SR 0
LA -

WEAF B W S AT BN HUW 4

(a) FARBFLFREMNZ

A i AN R
1999 1998
HKS 000 HES$'000
Tk T-iiE T
759 700
5,399 4,798
1,300 2,572
197 153
7,655 8,223
e U5 H B4 S (T AR 08 A
FE BTN 2 210,000 7T

(19984 @ 200,000§ET) ©
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

8  DIRECTORS' AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT'S EMOLUMENTS (Cont'd)

19004 16 Tl

The emoluments of the direcrors fell within the

following bands:

Emoluments bands

P <z 2 Rl

HKS i

Nil - 1,000,000

1,000,001 - 1,500,000
1,500,001 - 2,000,000
2,000,001 - 2,500,000

No directors waived their emoluments in respect

of the years ended 31st March 1998 and 1999,

AU (P LSk

e H bk
HOW K 35 AT U
(40

I F F 3 B i AL R 2 T
WHMTE

MNumber of directors

e A
1999 1998
10 L}
2 2
- 2
1 =
13 12
5 19994 K 199843 H 31
ERIREIE 5 & 5& 38

Pl &



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
e I B

DIRECTORS' AND SENIOR 8
MANAGEMENT'S EMOLUMENTS (Cont'd)

(b)

Among the five highest paid individuals, four
(1998: four) of them are directors of the Company
and the details of their remuneration have been
disclosed in the preceding paragraph. The amount
of the remaining one (1998: one) highest paid
individual whose emoluments have not been
disclosed in directors' emoluments note above are

as follows:

Basic salaries, housing

allowances, other

allowances and WAFE BRI -
benefits in kind Sl e R T A W 2
Bonus (%18
Pensions Bk

The emoluments of the remaining one (1998: one)
highest paid individual fell within the emolument
band of HK$1,000,001 o HK$1,500,000 (1998:
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000).

20 Bt v S AT BN B 8

(#1)

(b)

A4 I Ly B) R 5 {0 Ik 08 i i
AN IG4{ W4 (1998
Foo4fi) - HME O g
Eoa b e & (1998
014 Bl ALz
EanT

Group

At
1999 1998
HK$'000 HEKS'000
FHE TR

958 2950
325 700
29 29

1,312 1,679

H1E (19984 : 18 B W
AL 2 &N F
1,000,001 # 7C % 1,500,000
oLz M (19984 :
1,500,001 # 7€ ¥ 2,000,000
#IT) °

ANNUAL REDGHT 19940
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9  FIXED ASSETS

Cost or valuation

Ar st Apnl 19938

Additrons
Diisposals

Ar 315 March 1999

Carried forwand as

fallows:

Ar cost
At professional
valuation - 1997

Accumulated depreciation

At Lst Apnl 1998

Charge for the year
Disposals

Ar 3l March 1999

Net book value
At 31st March 1999

At 35t March 1998

1000 Vi e
e R (A et

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
ke H Bk

9 [ A
Group
ALN
Landand  Leasehold Fueniture Motor Plane 2nd
buildings improvements and fixtures vehicles  machinery Tenal
TR i
By  HIi%E KRR fik R/REER &%
HES'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS000  HES'000  HKS'o00
FHT Fit T Filt i Fit i T
AR
{9984
410 3,950 37,064 15,641 1,158 3,118 50,931
B - 1,854 1090 - 65 4949
Al - - {870 - - {87)
19994
Mma a0 w.E 7S LS8 3183 55793
LMy -
LHLE - 29,918 17,584 1158 3183 51,843
MR-
19975 3,950 = : A = 3,950
3,950 19918 17,584 1,158 3,183 55,793
WG
1998
§A 1 H 0% 17,748 §,223 695 1,458 18,112
EEE R 79 4,777 3,516 251 451 9,054
iR - {33) - - 135
1999
3H31H _ 177 12,525 L1704 924 1908 37,241
B
19994
$H31H 3717 7,393 5,880 132 1.274 18,552
|99
SANA 3,852 9,314 7418 463 1,660 22,709




NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
i H F sk

10

11

FIXED ASSETS (Cont'd) 9

Land and buildings are situated in Hong Kong and held
under medium term leases, These land and buildings were
revalued by C. ¥. Leung & Company Limited,
independent professional valuers, on the open marker
value basis on 31st January 1997. The carrying amount
of these land and buildings would have been
HK$3,485,000 (1998: HK$3,562,000) had they been

stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

1 5 ¥ P ()

+ M BB S R A kb
HaEAHE - kS LmEes
B 19979 1 A 31 H B W
fity (0 67 52 F S0 50 B e 2 )
(LT fh o fRjE %5 + 0 B A Ty
606 et 22 B B 50 IR - RNIL T A
e B - M i (78 233,485,000 7T
(1998%F : 3,562,000 7C) -

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 10 B2 v %
Company
k|

1999 1998
HE$'000 HES 000
Tk Tk oL
Unlisted shares, at cost F ey AR 198,887 298,887
Loans to subsidiaries O W e R s B0 2 0B 99,769 79,300

Derails of subsidiaries are set out on pages 70 o 78.

Loans to subsidiaries are wnsecured, interest free and have

no fixed terms of repayment.
OTHER ASSET 11

This represents a transferable membership, at cost, of The
Chinese Gold and Silver Exchange Society.

398,650 378,187

B B2 B) 2 TR ST 0 E T8 R
quﬁl

B W B G 2 ) 2 8K O R A -
G 6 B e ) G2 Ak o

4l e A

MR G R AR E
o AT -
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
ik H F

12 CURRENT ASSETS 12 ﬁﬁ‘ﬁ&
Group Company
A Agi
1999 1998 1999 1998

HKS'000  HKS000  HK$'000  HKS'000
Tix FiEn Tilx Fikx

Inventories (note 13) WTF (B AE13) 343,122 340,776 - -
Amount due from a subsidiary B G 4 ) SR - - 40,000 32,500
Trade receivables §U 5 MK 4,132 1,242 - -
Deposits, prepayments and other 5% - B EE

receivables 3 Al B 2 19.931 31.021 1 |
Taxation recoverable A iy [ B - - - 93
Bank balances and cash BiEpiAs 95,542 6,585 276 11,158

462,727 447,624 40,277 43,752

13 [INVENTORIES 13 JiAF
At 31st March 1999, the invenrories are stated net of a 199938318 » ML MEE
general provision of HK$15,159,000 (1998: 15,159,000 7T (1998 % :
HEK$11,236,000), 11,236,000HE 7C) 2 — & 45 %
F i -
1aaa g4

A HE A O A 1. |



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

e Bk

14 CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables
Obligations under

14 i By fL Ak
Group Company
A M A s
1999 1994 1999 1998
HES'000 HES000 HES 000 HES000
T Tt T Tl ic

5 B L A B 92,833

73,501 207 1y

482 - -
7.402 - -
22,800 13,680 22,800
739 - -

finance leases B ¢ RO O 7% —
Taxation payable (noce 4(b)) HOL B TH (B SR (b)) 1,729
Dividend payablc BREE 13,680
Bank overdrafts — unsecured  I71E X - BHH =
108,242
15 SHARE CAPITAL 15
Authorised: §EE A
§00,000,000 ordinary shares BT (0.1 R T2
of HKS$0.1 each 800,000,000 i A2
BT B 2 i A -
G TR e
Issued and fully paid: 456,000,450 i A%
456,000,450 (1998: 456,000,400) (19984E :
ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each 456,000,4000%)

106,924 13,887 22,917

Ik A
Company
A2 ]
1999 1998

HK3'000 HEK$'000
L THE

80,000 80,000

45,600 45,600

AMMLAL REPORT 1999
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

SHARE CAPITAL (Cont'd)

During the year, 50 warrants were exercised at an exercise
price of HK$1.2 each to subscribe for 50 shares. Up 1o
F1st March 1999, 450 warrants were exercised and
91,199,550 warrants remained outstanding. Exercise in
full of such outstanding warrants would result in the issue
of shares with an aggregare value of HK$109,439,000.
The warrants expired on 315t May 1999,

Under the terms of the Company’s share option scheme
approved by the shareholders on 17th April 1997, the
directors may, at cheir discretion, invite employees,
including any executive directors, of the Company and/
or any of its subsidiaries, to take up options to subscribe
tor shares of the Company. Up to 31st March 1999, no

share options were granted.

1 v g L
AR IR (B ) i RS )

e H Bk

15 JBeAR (40)

i sofr iR C LEG1.2
P TT 2 T 0 AT {0 LA R Bl s o
REfy « #1999 3H31 8 » 3
AT 450 i 8 1 i 0% 11700 » o
91,199,550 0 &8 A% HE 8 7
(= fiof 8230 A 17 08 2 IR G A
BT AL A BTN
109,439,000 702 Bt i = GENE Al
iz BN E 199945 H 31 H
[ i -

A4 T 2 B HE AT WU 1997 4
A7 B R - HLBR R W
2 AR - T U TR A )
B /W B AT B2 Al 2 IR A
(L 4% B A7 BT 0 ) SR mT RN
A w AR A 2 IR - W FE 1999
F£3A31H » AL E M8 IE
i Yl A




NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
e H ik

16 RESERVES 16  fifh
Group Company
A4 A )
HEKS 000 HEE'000
F#E 7T T 7T
Share premium account B A i e
Ar 1st April 1998 and 199344 1 H B
31st March 1999 19995 3H31H 50,121 50,121
Capirtal reserve P A i 1l
At 1st April 1998 and 199854 H 1 H &
31st March 1999 199953 H 31 H (135,713 -
Revaluation reserve T 4 6% i
Ar 1st April 1998 and 1998 % 4H1H &
F31st March 1999 19994E3H 31 H 296 -
Contributed surplus account T AR 7 o e
At 1st April 1998 and 19985F4 A 18 B
31st March 1999 19994331 H . - 298,687
Retained earnings B B 8
Ar Ist April 1998 1998%E4 A 1 H 121,770 4,614
Profit for the year retained A BE (R BRI 17,880 26,024
At 31st March 1999 19994E3H 31 H 139,650 30,638

Total reserves ar 31st March 1999 19994E3 A 31 B 22 [f i 28 325,780 379,446

—
s
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

16 RESERVES (Cont'd)

{a) The contribured surplus of the Company
represents the difference between the nominal value
of the shares issued by the Company in exchange
for all the issued ordinary shares of Luk Fook
Investment (B.V.1) Limiced and che value of net
assets of the underlying subsidiaries acquired by
the Company as at 17th April 1997. Under the
Companies Acr 1981 of Bermuda (as amended),
the contributed surplus is distributable to the
sharcholders: At the group level, the contribured
surplus is reclassified into its component of reserves

of the underlying subsidiaries.

(b)  Ar 3lst March 1999, the reserves of the Company
available for distribution amounted 1o

HK$329,325.000 (1998: HK$303,301,000).

17  DEFERRED TAXATION

At st April 4H1H

Transfer (ra)ffrom profic gEA S %E
and loss account (note 4) B % 4 (FREE 4

At 315t March 3H31H

10985
AR TP {7 AL )

e H B ik

16 ffifi (&)

{a)

(b)

A w2 W E e 2 8
BEHRAWMER (B V. F
By ) A= EL T AY A
i E 8817 2 MR 4 i s 2
19974E4 H 17 B #4428 B iy
G - BEY B 22> =] 6 P R (ET I
ZEW - WIBE B 19814
eeaElik (SBERT) o WCHLE Gk
A R EE T 5 ML o G 31
7 o O WA R o 20 T
%25 AT R BR A 4 5] 2 5 e
jieft o

F19998E3H 318 » 47
o] ik o w49 G A A 4k A4
329,325,000 7C (1998 4F
303,301,000) -

17 WERN
Group
A
1999 1998
HEKS 000 HE000
T-HE o T I
1,769 1.391
(1,376) 378
393 1,769




NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
i I Bk

17

18

DEFERRED TAXATION (Cont'd) 17

Dieferred taxation represents full provision of the rax

effect of timing differences arising from accelerated

depreciation allowances of fixed assers.

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING 18
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION TO NET CASH
INFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating profit before taxation

Depreciation of owned fixed assers

Diepreciation of fixed assets held
under finance leases

Lass on disposal of fixed assets

Interest income

Interest expenses on bank loans
and overdrafts

Interest element of finance leases
payments

Decreasef{increase) in inventories

Decreasel/(increase) in trade
receivables, deposits,
prepayments and
other receivables

Increase/(decrease) in crade and

other payibles

Mer cash inflow from

operating activities

ERNE R R

B B E W

REHR
[ 7E ¥ A

i 1] g 2 R B

F) Bl A

TN RS
ERORS

T F WALz
)L A6

MWL 2 w2 )

B 5 MK - HE
LT Bk B
Al R 2
W ()

SN EERIN S e
o, (B

HREHZHE
i AT

W HE HE I ()
i L T 4 B 0B 9 A 2 e
T R ERT A W R
e W R o
[55: T0 1h 40H6  R) L AR R N 2
BeHATFRZHRE
1999 1998
HES'000 HES'000
T TFils ot
44,060 06,423
9.054 B.760
- 232
52 123
(2,933) (14,132
92 3,739
96 64
6,654 (39,518)
8,200 (10,762)
17,332 (23,667)
82,607 21,262

—
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
i H Bk

19 ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN FINANCING 19 SR YT 2 W 2 by
DURING THE YEAR
Obligations
under Minority
finance leases interests
i ¥ ¥

CIREUE: S 2% £
HKS'000 HKS 000

T itk 5T Ttk 7T

Ar lst April 1998 199834 F 1 H 482 3,140
Payment of capital element of o e

finance leases A 10 {482) -
Proceeds from issue of shares by P R 2 ) o

a subsidiary to minoricy 4 W i

sharcholders HiE foy By 4 K 36 = 200
Minority interests in share of losses % 8 1 HOAE {5 546 - (396)
Dividends paid to minority i %5 T BE MG 2 )

shareholders in-a subsidiary o O 2 I L - (600)
Ar31se March 1999 19994E3H 31 H - 2,344

20 ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND 20 BEMEB &S H
CASH EQUIVALENTS

1999 1998
HEK$'000 HKS$'000
Tl T it oo

Bank balances and cash Mg LB E 95,542 6,585
Bank overdrafts SRITHEH - (737
95,542 59,846

s

PRI O TR



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
W H Bk

21 COMMITMENTS

{a)

Capital commitments

Contracted but not EaEAHEE N
provided for i

The capital commitments mainly relate to an
acquistion of property which was completed

subsequent to the balance sheer dace.
Commitments under operating leases

At 31st March 1999, the Group had commirments
to make payments in the next rwelve months under
operating leases in respect of land and buildings
which expire as follows:

Within one year $H—ER
In the second o
fifth vear inclusive B_EHER

21

R4

(a)

(b)

¥ A 7 i
Group
AL
1999 1998
HKS'000 HES'000
Ttk T T

181{}?"; =

prom———

B A R R kS R
Vi o MR ESW B R
LB -

LRI

19993 H 31 H « AW
gk M B HEE YT B 00
1| MR 2 28 3 S R
+ = A Atz B
To:

1999 1998
HK$'000 HK$'000
Tt File it

7.774 11,362
36,518 43,705
44,292 55,067
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23

24

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

A subsidiary of the Company entered into a renancy
agreement with Mr WONG Kwai Sang, Mr WONG Wai
Sheung’s father, on 3rd June 1996 for the lease of the
Group's retail shop for a period of 4 years and 6 months.
During the year, rental payable to Mr WONG Kwai Sang
amounted to HK$3,180,000 (1998: HK$2,805,000).

In addirion, a subsidiary of the Company entered into a
service contract (" Service Contract”) with Miss YEUNG
Po Ling, Pauline and Topone Investments Limited
(“Topone”) for a period of 1 year expiring on 31st March
1999, Pursuant to the Service Contract, Topone agreed
to make available Miss Yeung's exclusive services for the
promotion of the products and services of the Group in
consideration of an annual fee of HK$444,600.

The directors are of the opinion thatr the above
transactions were entered into in the normal course of

business on normal commercial terms,

ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY

The direcrors regard Luk Fook (Control) Limited, a
company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, as
being the ultimate holding company.

APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS

The accounts were approved by the board of directors
on 11th Auguse 1999,

Loy i b A
2 e (R o

22

23

24

Al H B i

A7 WA 32 5

A4y )2 — 1 B 4 B B 19969
6. 3 H B R A etk 2 S e
etk T SR TR W I R - i dh
TARBMETMAE - BiS0y
S o AR MR B e
2 WO AH 4 S B 3,180,000 E
(1998 * 2,805,000f L) -

gesh - A LE 2 ML R 2
BT A R AR
) (T3 — ) W7 r MR85t 3% « [ IR P
Whakl) » ik EIL4E - B
199943 F 31 H WG » Wi R
B ttnah o 46— 8] AR /)N AR B 1
TSRS + A3 10 A 2 W) A o B
He 5+ ACIR 5B 8 F 444,600
R TT o

AR o DEE RS Tyt B
8RB TR b ik — M 3 bR R
HEFT o

I ¢ e B 2 5]

i R B A L w2 A R 4 B
358 T 20 O £ T 8 G AR S 2
(R HIRAA -

Hie H i 3

FEERE 19998 H 11 H
£ O iy i A -




GROUP STRUCTURE
ESLE S

YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 1999
%2 19995 3 H 31 HIHAERE

At 31st March 1999, the Company has the following B2 19994F3A31H « 4 =) 2 W B 23 ]

subsidiaries: nF -
Issued and Percentage of
Place/ fully paid up attributable
country of ordinary interest held
incorporation share capital by the Company Principal activities
CEiT R A W B A A
GEMHENHE MERERA W8 g FRRH
1999 199§
Shares held directly:
TE AR
Luk Fook China British Virgin HEKS1 {0 = Investment holding
(BN Limiced lslands
Luk Fook China EMEL 1 e 100 - BRER
(B.V.1} Limited a3
Luk Fook Investment British Viegin HE$2 100 100 Investment holding
{B.Y.1.) Limited [slands
ARGV B 2T 100 00 EEER
ARARE f
Shares held indirectly:
W 42 1 L
China Gems Laboratory Hong Kong HES2 100 100 Authentication of
Limiced gepmstnes
PR L fiE e 100 o0 WhHES
L
Excelwin Investment Hong Kong HES100 100 = Inactive
Limiced
RS AARLF frit 100t 7T 100 " HERK

ANNUAL REPORT 1990
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GROUP STRUCTURE
ESLE S

YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 1999
2 1999463 H 31 0 IESEHE

Issued and Percentage of
Mace/ fully paid up atcriburable
country of ordinary interest held
incorporation share capital by the Company Principal activities
CEfi g A 45 A
AW WK MAEWERA W LERH
1999 1998
Freeview Inrernaricnal Hong Keng HES100 100 = Inactive
Limied
bR P 2 A frite 100ik: 7t 100 = HEEL
Luk Fook Bullions Hong Kong HES 14,000,000 104 10 [naciive
Diealers Limined
A e SRR A il 14,000,000 T 100 1o HEEE
Luk Fack Holdmgs Hong Kong HK$2 100 100 Provision of
Company Limited Management services
[0 Zroup companies
and wholesale
distribution of gold
andl jewellery
AEEEERLE i YiETL 100 100 R OCE R T
UL BAIE R
THEN L
Luk Fook Jewtllery & Hong Kong HES100 100 - Tnactive
Goldsmith (China)
Company Limired
AN & Fit 100i# iC 100 - fEaR

(PR AR

L0996 e i
Aot U I (LR AR 2 ]



GROUP STRUCTURE
IR B2 RE

YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 1999
1R% 1999 43 A 31 HLSEE

Issued and Percentage of
Placef fully paid up attributable
country of ordinary interest held
incorporation share capital by the Company Principal activities
ERITE A ) A
EWANRE  RENERE  BEUAK  LERE
1999 1998
Luk Fook Jewellery & Hong Kong HEK$10,000,000 100 100 Rezail sales of gold
Goldsmith Company and jewellery
Limired
AEENETERAR  FiE 10,000,00057T 100 oo THRAEE
Luk Fook Jewellery & Hong Kong HE$100 100 - [nactive
Goldsmith (Fuzhou)
Company Limited
AmEN &I ik 100i 7C 100 = HER®
(M) AR LA
Luk Fook Jewellery & Hong Kong HK$20,000,000 100 il Reail sales of gold
Goldsmich (Mong Kok} and jewellery
Company Limired
AEEAEIT i 20,000,000 7 100 100 FURNEH
(BEM) J A sl
Luk Fook Jewellery & Hong Kong HES$ 14,000,000 100 100 Retail sales of gold
Goldsmith (N.B) Co. and jewellery
Limired
AEENET Fie 14,000,000 100 00 FHENEH
(1) f R )

ANMNLUAL REPCORT 1599
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Luk Fook Jewellery &
Goldsmith (V)
Comipany Limited

AEEN LT
(VI FRAR

Lukfook Jewellery &
Goldsmith (VA)
Company Limired

Lukfook Jewellery &
Goldsmith [VA)
Company Limired

Luk Fook Jewellery &
Goldsmith (VB)
Company Limited

ARENET
(VB HE L7

Luk Fook [ewellery &
Goldsmith (VC)
Company Limited

AEENET
VCH H R 2w

EEELE LT ]
o B A Y R D TR ]

Place/

country of

incorporation

RN AR

Hong Kang

Fik

Hong Kong

B ik

Hong Kong

Eit

Hong Kong

Issued and
Fully paid up
ordinary

share capital
LR R
HE R A

HK$2

HKS100

100t 7T

HES14,000,000

14,000,000 7T

HES2

GROUP STRUCTURE

YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 1999
W 1999 4E3 1 31 HIFAERE

Percentage of
attribueable

interest held

by the Company
A u] B 4 A
LR

1999 19598
100 100
100 100
100 e
L0 —
100 {00
1o 100
100 100
100 100

55 1 2

Principal activities

ERRH

Rerail sales of gald

and jewellery

FURNEH

Inactive

LR

Inacrive

HEEE

Retail sales of gold

and jewellery

FERN



GROUP STRUCTURE

55 2

YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 1999

BRE 1999463 J1 31 HILSENE

Luk Fook Jeweery &
Goldsmith (VD)
Cao.; Limited

AEEAERD
(VD) HR AR

Luk Foak Jewellery &
Galdsmich {VF)
Co., Limited

AERN T
IVF) H R E

Lukfook Jewellery &
Goldsmith (VG)
Ca., Limited

AAEEN &
(VG A7 HL 2 ]

Luk Fook Jewellery &
Galdsmich (V1)
Company Limited

AN & 1T
v HRAA

Mace/
country of

incorporation

fid 318 Mk

Hong Kong

Ttk

Hong Kong

i

Hang Kong

it

Hong Kong

Fit

Issued- ind Percentage of

fully paid up attributable

ordinary interest held

share capital by the Company Principal activities

eHii R A B o B AN

BRI A WA T 2 b Bt 58

1999 1998

HESIL 000 100 100 Retail sales of gold
and jewellery

1,000 7 100 100 FEEESHE

HE$12,300 100 100 Retail sales of pold
and jewellery

12,3007 7T 100 00 FHENSHE

HES12, 100 oo 100 Retail sales of gold
and jewellery

12,1004 7T 100 o FURWEE

HE$16,000,000 100 100 Rerail sales of gold
and jewellery

16,000,000i5C 100 o FUHENAEE

AMMUAL REFORT 1999
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GROUP STRUCTURE
R B 2R

YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 1999
#% 1999 3 H 31 0 LSERE

Issued and Percentage of
Place! fully paid up attributable
country of ordinary interest held
incorporation share capital by the Company Principal activities
LT R Ak ] B i A
NN MR BRNERA i 22 7 A B EERH
1999 1998
Luk Fook Jewellery & Hong Kong HEKL18,000,000 o0 100 Retail sales of gold
Goldsmith (VI1) and jewellery
Company Limited
o8 B Fit 18,000,000 € 100 100 FHEWEH
(Vi & RA T
Luk Fook Jewellery & Hong Kong HEKS13,800 100 100 Retail sales of gold
Goldsmith (V]) and jewellery
Company Limiced
AERAE Eit 13,800 7% 100 100 THRENEH
(VjF R A
Luk Fook Jewellery & Hong Kong HES 11,000 100 100 Reeail sales of gold
Goldsmath and jewellery
(VK) Company Limited
AMEA AT &it 11,0001 7t 100 100 FUKNEE
(VK R A
Lukfook Jewellery & Hong Kong HK$100 100 - Retail sales of gold
Goldsmich {VL) and jewellery
Company Limited
Lukfaok Jewellery & i3 100t 7T 100 - ZUBRNLH
Goldsmich (VL)
Company Limited
(A9

74 BEUE T (R A7 L2 )



GROUP STRUCTURE

5 2R

YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 1999

21999453 1 31 H SR

Luk Fook Jewellery &
Goldsmich (VM)
Company Limited

AWEN ST
(VM) R

Lukfook Jewellery &
Galdsmich (VP
Company Limired

Lukfook Jewellery &
Goldsmich (VP)
Company Limited

Lukfook Jewellery &
Goldsmich (VR)
Company Limited

Lukfook Jewellery &
Goldsmich (VR)
Company Limited

Luk Fook Jewellery
Manufacruring
Company Limited

A SRR

Placef
country of

incorporation

PR W%

Hong Kong

it

Hong Kong

i

Hong Kong

Fit

Hong Kong

ik

Issued and
fully paid up
ordinary

share capital
% £igd
SENIRA

HK32

;_;'E
=1

HKS2

HK32

2T

HEK$3,000,000

3,000,0005 7T

Percentage of
attributable
interest held

by the Company

A ] B 4 M A
Wk

1999 1998
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
60 60
G0 60

Principal activities

R

Rerail sales of pold

and jewellery

THBRNER

Retail sales of gold

and jewellery

FURMEH

Retail sales of gold

and jewellery

FHENEMH

Manufacturing
and wholesale

distribution of gold
MERMErHEE

ANNUAL REPORT 1999
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Luk Fook
Mominees Limired
{Formerly known as
Luk Fook Jewellery
& Goldsmith (VE)
Co.; Limited)
AR A
A H A
(Fi B ERN &
(VE) B R 2] )

Max Forum Development
Limited

EESRARLE

Maxigood Enterprises

Limired

BAELR
HIRLF

| SR A4 Il
S R R L)

Mace/
country of

incorporation

dE W

Hong Kong

Tk

Hong Kong

it

Hong Kong

Fit

Issued and
fully paid up
ordinary
share capiral

CHiTR
SUE R A

HKS$12,300

12,300 i 7T

HE$100

100 T

HES3.000,000

3,000,000 75

GROUP STRUCTURE

YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 1999

95 I 2

WK% 19994F:3 1 31 [ (140 %
Percentage of
attribueable
interest held
by the Company Principal activities
A ) B A
WEA ik EEH
1999 1998
100 100 Inactve
100 100 HEREE
100 = |mactive
100 - EEEE
93.3 100 Manu E:clurEnE and
whalesale
distribution of
jewellery
93.3 100 MiERME AR



GROUP STRUCTURE
A

YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 1999
1% 1999 4¢3 H 31 HILSERE

Issued and Percentage of
Place/ fully paid up attributable
country of ordinary interest held
incorporation share capital by the Company Principal activities
LT & A wl B AR A
RPN HE  MERERA W&l TR
1999 1998
Maxigood Investments Hong Kong HEK$4,000,000 70 70 Manufacturing and
Limited whaolesale
distribution of gold
MR Fit 4,000,000 70 70 WEREER
L] I8

All the above companies operate principally in Hong Kong, T K 2 ] 4 o S ol A SR -

AMNUAL REPCERT 1954
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BUSINESS STRUCTURE

T
&)

LUK FOOK GROUP
ok A 4 &3
e RHERRAALY
o Luk Fook Heldings Co. Led,
anufacoure Luk Fook Bullions Dieslers Lud, 75 A I R ]
éc ;;*‘ﬁ!ﬁg AEERA R Cleverway Gald Trading Lud,
Luk Fack Jewellery Manufacruring Co, Lid. Fmﬁﬁiﬁjﬂﬁ;ﬂ i
A AR ] E’Fﬁrﬁﬁ%vﬁ HELE B

PRC Business. | Luk Fook Jewsllery & Galdsmich (Fuzhiou) Co. Lid.
THRE FRHREET AT AR LA )

Luk Fook Jewellery & Goldsmith Co. Led. Luk Fook Jewellery & Goldsmith (VD) Co, Led.

AN AL AMER ST VDR R A
Luk Fook fewellery & Goldsmich (Mong Kok Co: Lid. Luk Fook Jewellery & Goldsmich {VE) Co, Lid.
AERRETEANRLS AEEWETVEERL S
Luk Fook Jewsllery & Goldimith (M.P) Co. Lad, Luk Faok Jewellery & Goldsmich (VG) Ca. Ludd,
AN AT AR AW afTveR REE
Luk Fook Jewdlery & Goldsmidh (V1) Ca, Led. Luk Fook Jewellery & Goldsmath (V) Co. Lad,
—_— AMEEETVERLE AWHTEATV M B E
T Luk Fook Jewellery & Galdsmith (V) Co. Lud. Lukfook Jewellery-& Goldsmith (VP} Co, Led.
kil s Lukfook Jewellesy & Goldsmith (VR) Co. Lid.
g ol . Iy s ;I O, L.
ARER & VIDA R AHERETVHAREE
Luk Faok Jewellery & Geldssmich (V]) Co, Lrd. _ _
Luk Fook Jewellery & Goldsmith (VC) Co, Lid. Lukfock Jewellery & Guldsmith (VA Co. Lad,
AMEEETVCERLT

Property Business
i

Auchentication

EE

IR U R0E

Max Forum Development Led. Excelwin Investment Led.
HEERARLE HRREARLT
China Gems Laboratory Lad,

SREWEEPLARLT

AL I R

79



DISTRIBUTION OF RETAIL CHAIN IN HONG KONG

FRFHIN 270

[ YUEM LONG

TUER MUM
SHA TIM
TSUEM 'WaN

—Fl
wor\tg TATSIR

MOMGKOK

B
Bg KWUN TOMG
] E
JORDAN
B MORTH POINT

i
WANCHA|  CAUSEWAY BAY

Ell G1. G/F 367 King's Road, North Point, Hong Kong
FERLARBMGTHERFLGIET

[l G/F, 687 Nathan Road, Mongkok, Kowloon
JUREEE A BRGH 687 I T

[l G/F, 231 King's Road, North Point, Hong Keng
FiRdlAREMIRIRAT

G/F, Shop 6,55 Chung On St., Tsuen Wan, N.T,
MAEMPRESHERRBMB BT R

Shop F, G/E Chong Hing Square, 601 Nathan Road,
Meongkok, Kowloon
JUERE B FA0H 601 SR K BEEEH T

B A-C. G/F, 53 Fung Tak Road, Fung Wong New Village,
Kowloon

AEEA BB EES3RA-CHT

G/F, 98 Chung On Srreee, Touen Wan, N.T,
MRERR TiEenT

Bl G/E 311 Nathan Road, Yau Ma Tei, Kowloon
R R mIcTa e T

[l shop C, GIF, 479 Hennessy Road, Hong Kong
FHEESE R4 NB TcHE

Shup 323A, L3, Phase 1, Mew Town Plaza, Shatin, N.T.
R HEFET RS MaaE

Shop C, G/E, 95 Wanchai Road, Hong Kang
FiRE oSBT CRE

i G/F 77-79 Mur Wah Street, Kwun Tong, Kowloon
MEE W EET7-7o8a T

G/F, Sheen Dara Tower, 574-576 Nathan Road, Mongkok,
Kowloon

FUBEEE A R FE A o 057457630 T

i} Shop 5B, G/F. Goodhope Building, 612-618 Nathan Road,
Monghok, Kowloon
ABE SR 2-c13 M F R AWM B EMTSBE

m GJ/F, 174 Castle Peak Road. Yuen Long, N.T.
BN TEAW e B r4 0T

Shop 1141, L1, Tuen Mun Town Plazs, 1 Tuen Shing Streer,
Tuen Mun, N.T.
BT YT LM AR 1141 SR

Flar G1-G2, G/F, Sun Hing Building, 603-609 Nathan Road,
Mongkok, Kowloon
JLRRIE & Y 603-609 R TR XM GI-G2F

ANNUAL REPORT 10k
LUK FOOR HOLDINGS (INTERMATIONAL LINUTED



